From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/17/2010 10:11:20 AM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

FYI. Another false alarm

From)|Redacted |

To: Stock, William; Cherry, Brian K;
Sent: Fri Sep 17 10:00:22 2010

Subject: FW: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

FYIl - another SB school evacuation. No gas leak found but power is out in the area.

From: Ramirez, Ruben

Sent: Friday, September 17. 2010 9:31 AM

To: Ramirez, Ruben; [Redacted , . , , , , |
Comm); Ittner, Mary Ellen; [Redacted b: JIC Chief; Almario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; Smith,
Gary W; Garrett, Ezra; Gambelin, Papia; [Redacted ] IKennedy, Rick; Kubota,
Jodie;|Redacted | Torres, Albert; Stablein, Jodi; Bober, Christopher

Subject: RE: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

Update 9:30am

No leaks found by GSRs on the meter set, houselines or appliances. Flame pack did not find any leaks
either. Power is out in area so GSRs and supervisor will stay on scene to operate and inspect gas
appliances once power is restored.

Ruben.

From: Ramirez, Ruben

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 9:14 AM

To:|Redacted |Ittner,
Mary Ellen; |Redacted : jef: i ict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; Smith, Gary W; Garrett,
Ezra; Gambelin, Papia; [Redacted Kennedy, Rick; Kubota, Jodie; [Redacted]
Torres, Albert; Stablein, Jodi; Bober, Christopher

Subject: RE: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

Two GSRs and Supervisor and flame pack on scene and conducting investigations. No indications of
leakage at this time.
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Ruben

From:Redacies ]

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 9:07 AM

To: Ramirez, Ruben;|Redacted Ittner,
Mary Ellen; |Redacted ; JIC Chief; Almario, Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; Smith, Gary W; Garrett,
Ezra; Gamerm—PamﬁTm, T TRETacted |; Kennedy, Rick; Kubota, Jodie;[Redacted |

(GT&D); Torres, Albert; Stablein, Jodi; Bober, Christopher
Subject: Re: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

At this point, no media on scene.
Also - substantial power outage and woman next door on last tank of oxygen.
Electric sup. Is on way with generator.

Thx,
Kory

From: Ramirez, Ruben
Ta: Ramirez. Ruhen: (Redacted |

[Redacted | Ittner, Mary Ellen;[Redacted ___B; JIC Chief; Kirk, Mitchell; Almario,

Benedict (ET); Sharp, Shelly; Smith, Gary W; Garrett, Ezra; Gambelin, Papia;|Redacted |
dedac’fed ennedy, Rick; Kubota, Jodie; [Redacted | Torres, Albert; Stablein, Jodi; Bober,

Christopher
Sent: Fri Sep 17 08:51:30 2010
Subject: RE: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

Update: Confirmed that school was evacuated. Ruben

From: Ramirez, Ruben
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 8:22 AM
To: ‘RedaCted Ittner, Mary

Elien; [Redacted | JIC Chief; Kirk, Mitchell; Aimario, Benedict (ET); : Smith _Gary W; Garrett, Ezra; Gambelin,
Papia; [Redacted : Kennedy, Rick; Kubota, Jodie; |Redacted

Subject: Possible School Evacuation - San Bruno

Just received word of possible school evacuation. GSR and Supervisor enroute.
Crestmoor School
2322 Crestmoor

San Bruno

School is adjacent to Crestmoor Canyon. More details to follow.
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